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Conrad Reyes 

811 Old Mill Rd 

Chapel Hill, NC 27514 

(919)490-8985 

September 30, 2019 

Town of Chapel Hill 

Planning Department 

 

Project: Reyes Well 

Re: Written Narrative Describing Proposal 

The request for variance is to permit a well to be within the setback stipulated in the Greenwood NCD. 

The well has already been dug. The project was undertaken in good faith after obtaining a valid permit 

from the Orange County Environmental Health Division. 

The well meets all of the setbacks required by the county for health and safety reasons, including 

distance from road, sewer lines, structures etc. However, the county only required the well to be more 

than 10ft away from the adjoining property line, and more than 50 ft from the sewer in the middle of 

the road; and did not identify the additional setbacks required by the Greenwood NCD. 

The final location of the well is approximately 14ft away from the adjoining property instead of the 

required 20ft and is 48 feet from the road instead of the required 50 ft. 

To allow for a minimal structure to cover and protect the well, we are requesting a variance allowing the 

well and structure to be no closer than 11 feet from the adjoining property line and no closer than 45 

feet from the road. 

Sincerely, 

Conrad Reyes 



Conrad Reyes 

811 Old Mill Rd 

Chapel Hill, NC 27514 

(919)490-8985 

May 31, 2019 

Town of Chapel Hill 

Planning Department 

 

Project: Reyes Well 

Re: Statement of Justification 

(1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. It shall not be necessary to 

demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of the property.  

a. The well has already been dug and cannot be moved or altered to meet the required setback. 

b. It would be prohibitively expensive to fill, re-survey, and re-dig the well 

(2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 

topography.  

a. After meeting all of the county environmental health setbacks, there was only a relatively small 

square on the property where the well could be located 

b. After reviewing the additional setback requirements, it is unlikely that a more suitable location 

could be found that would not violate the county health requirements 

(3) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.  

a. The well was dug after obtaining the necessary permit from the Orange County Environmental 

Health department. 

b. We were assured multiple times by the county throughout the process that we had fulfilled all of 

the necessary requirements 

(4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that public 

safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.  

a. The location of the well has been approved by the Orange County Environmental Health 

department as a location that will not negatively affect the natural resources of the neighborhood. 

b. The well presents only a minimal visible structure above ground. And the intention is for any 

visible structure to be enclosed in a manner consistent with the architecture character of the 

existing house. and obscured by landscaping. As such, the presence of the well will not alter the 

character of the property or the neighborhood. 

 

Sincerely, 

Conrad Reyes 
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